
 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES 
 

January 21, 2025 
 

6:00 PM 
Hybrid Meeting  

 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
Planning Commission Special Meeting Agenda January 21, 2025 – Zoom Link 
Meeting ID: 999 9677 6407 
Passcode: 428636 
 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Terry Carter, Chair   Judy Pullinen Ted Stryhas 
Ryan Silvestri   

 
MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Jean Strong  
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 

George Abraham Suzanne Garvey Alice Nitka 
Eric Alden Jarrod Jowdy Jason Rasmussen 

 
 

I.            CALL TO ORDER   
 

1. Terry Carter called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.   
 
 

II.            ROLL CALL BY SECRETARY 
 

1. All members are present, with the exception of Jean Strong. 
 
  

III.            OPENING STATEMENT BY CHAIR 
 

1. Terry Carter greeted everyone and said that citizens’ comments are welcome.  Persons with 
comments will be recognized by the Chair.  This is with the exception of Sections 6 – 13.  The 
board may also ask for comments during discussion session on motions. 

 
 

IV.            CONSIDERATION OF ANY CHANGES, ADDITIONS OR REMOVALS TO THE AGENDA 
 

1. Terry Carter said there were none 
 
 

V. COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS 
   



 PLANNING COMMISSION                January 21, 2025 
 Preliminary Minutes           
   
 

 
 

1. Eric Alden said he made a list of comments, but due to the length of the agenda, he will mail 
them to the board.  We all need to concentrate on what is good for the community as a while. 

 
 

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - September 17, 2024, October 15, 2024 and November 19, 2024 
                      

1. Terry Carter said the minutes are from September 17th, October 15th and the joint board 
meeting of November 19, 2024.  She said that Abby Childs has resigned. 
a. September 17, 2024 

i) Item VIII (3) – Terry Carter said to strike “and weren’t sure if the board wanted a 
review.” 

ii) Item IX(2)(a)(ii) –Terry Carter said to change apply to comply 
iii) Item IX (3) (b) – should read “doors are not the dominant elements…” 
iv) Item IX (7) (c) (viii) – should read Orion not O’Rion. 
v) Item X(9) – should read “doesn’t not doens’t 

vi) Item X(10) – should read “Terry Carter called the question …” 
vii) MOTION by Judy Pullinen and seconded by Ryan Silvestri to approve the 

minutes from September 17, 2024 as amended.  Motion passed unanimously. 
b. October 15, 2024 

i) MOTION by Judy Pullinen and seconded by Terry Carter to approve the 
minutes from October 15, 2024 as presented.  Motion passed unanimously. 

c. November 19, 2024 
i) MOTION by Judy Pullinen and seconded by Ted Stryhas to approve the 

minutes from November 19, 2024 as presented.  Motion passed unanimously. 
     

 
VII. RULES OF PROCEDURE (If all five members are present) 

  
1. Terry Carter advised that since all five members are not present, this will be tabled. 

 
 

VIII. NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT AREAS:  RESULTS OF 
SELECTMEN/TRUSTEES/PLANNING COMMISSION JOINT MEETING AND 
COMPLETE STREET CHANGES TO MAKE IN VILLAGE AD TOWN ZONING/FURTHER 
MAPPING 

                      
1. Terry Carter said that the other boards were not keen of the cul-de-sac or map changes 
2. Jason Rasmussen said he may be making further changes to the map dated 10/28/2024. 

 
  

IX. SUBDIVISION CHANGES FROM THE DRB 
 

1. Jason Rasmussen said that he went through the complete state standards and after the meeting; 
he realized that we are missing a few of the requirements - we have 8 out of the 12.  Article 4 
on page 17, he changed the wording to: 

 
  To ensure adequate safety and services, but to minimize the extent of impervious surfaces, 

the width of the travel lanes and shoulders shall be based on average daily traffic (ADT) 
and design (anticipated posted) speeds per the State Design Standards, as mostly 
recommended. 



 PLANNING COMMISSION                January 21, 2025 
 Preliminary Minutes           
   
 

 
 

 
 Jason Rasmussen continued, this means the roads can be quite narrow if there is not a lot of 

traffic. 
2. Terry Carter polled the board and there was general consensus to accept that change. 
3. Jason Rasmussen said that on page 20, under Pedestrian and bicycle Access, he added the 

following, because it was a bit weak and we can tweak it if it is still not strong enough: 
All subdivisions applications shall consider bicycle and pedestrian facilities.   
Applications must provide information on existing and municipally-planned bicycle and 
pedestrian facilities in the area.  For any new development that is within 500 feet of an 
existing and/or bicycle network, the application shall incorporate adequate pedestrian 
and/or bicycle facilities into the design of the project. 

4. Judy Pullinen asked if the intent is to lengthen sidewalks and bike paths. 
5. Jason Rasmussen said at the November meeting, we said that all of the sidewalks within it 

would be maintained by the new development.  The DRB can condition the connection with 
existing sidewalks/paths. 

6. Ryan Silvestri said that “adequate” is vague, and suggested what improvements are near the 
development. 

7. Jason Rasmussen said we can delete “adequate.” 
8. Ryan Silvestri said similar pedestrian or bike facilities, it just sidewalks - connect with the 

existing sidewalks, 
9. Terry Carter said she had only received a PDF of the file. 
10. Jason Rasmussen said he will make the changes. 
11. Eric Alden asked if pedestrian facilities are just sidewalks or are they anything else. 
12. Jason Rasmussen said there is no definition and one is needed.  He said probably mostly 

sidewalks could be considered walking paths.  We need to define pedestrian facilities and 
bicycle facilities. 

13. Eric Alden said a bike facility could include storage room and parking. 
14. Judy Pullinen said bicycle racks. 
15. Jason Rasmussen said if it is a path, it should connect to the existing. 
16. Jarrod Jowdy  asked about accommodations 
17. Judy Pullinen said paths and/or facilities. 
18. Ryan Silvestri it could be bicycle travel way. 
19. Judy Pullinen said the definitions should include path. 
20. Jason Rasmussen said he will work on it.  He went on to page 22, under Utilities - he changed 

Central Vermont Public Service to Green Mountain Power.  He added the following: 
21. Underground power, telecommunications lines or other utilities are required for new 

developments within the Village, unless deemed by the Development Review Board as 
infeasible or prohibitively expensive. 

22. Ryan Silvestri questioned “prohibitively expense” and asked if that would be based on costs. 
23. Ted Stryhas said he does not like underground utilities and you shouldn’t put people in that 

position. 
24. Terry Carter said we had to add it to meet another requirement of the NDA. 
25. Ted Stryhas said it is a heck of a cost. 
26. Ryan Silvestri said with the cul-de-sac you can walk or drive.  What’s acceptable outlet, a 

one-way street. 
27. Jason Rasmussen said a through street.  A bike path to the next development might be ok. 
28. Ryan Silvestri questioned are they trying to encourage development. 
29. Ted Stryhas said that a big fire issue is that cul-de-sacs allow trucks to turn around. 
30. Suzanne Garvey said there is a cul-de-sac at Timber Creek. 



 PLANNING COMMISSION                January 21, 2025 
 Preliminary Minutes           
   
 

 
 

31. Ryan Silvestri said if they are all within the development, it is better than requiring 
underground utilities. 

32. Jason Rasmussen said they prohibit cul-de-sacs or dead end streets.  We can look at the length 
of the cul-de-sac.  The NDA wants interconnected developments or streets.   

33. Terry Carter said that “prohibitively expensive” makes it an option.  So leave it. 
34. Judy Pullinen asked why it would slow us down if we changed from underground utilities to 

cul-de-sacs. 
35. Terry Carter said they would like to see underground utilities. 
36. Jason Rasmussen said that some of the power companies are starting to put utilities 

underground. 
37. Ryan Silvestri said we should leave it to the discretion of the DRB. 
38. Ted Stryhas the contractors will not create new developments if they have to put in 

underground utilities. 
39. Jason Rasmussen said that cul-de-sacs are covered on page 18 under “d”.  We can limit the 

length. 
40. Ted Stryhas said the Fire Department will want the cul-de-sac. 
41. Ryan Silvestri said if we leave “d” and leave underground utilities, we will have enough 

checks. 
42. Terry Carter said that people do subdivisions and after they are created, there are whole pieces 

of land not looked at.  She added that people do subdivisions instead of doing PUD’s so they 
don’t have to comply with the Affordable Housing requirement. 

43. Jason Rasmussen said that he doesn’t know about that, but there are still zoning rules.  If they 
do 10 units or more, that should still apply. 

44. Jarrod Jowdy said the intent to build has to be on the sketch plan.  The Planning and Zoning 
office want more information on the sketch, including permits and water/wastewater. 

45. Terry Carter said it should be in the subdivision regulations.  She asked Jarrod Jowdy to write 
up something about the sketch plan and to present it at the public hearing. 

46. Eric Alden said if a builder can avoid that, if it says 10 units, he will build 9.  He said with a 
subdivision, building can be spread out over many years.  The builder may not know what his 
plan is.  He may subdivide 4 or 5 lots and build one house. 

47. Terry Carter said she will entertain a motion to make the changes to the subdivision 
regulations. 

48. MOTION by Judy Pullinen and seconded by Terry Carter to approve the changes to the 
subdivision regulations as presented.  Motion passed unanimously. 

49. Jason Rasmussen said if the DRB has any suggestions, they can be brought up at the public 
hearing. 

 
 

X. PUBLIC HEARING SCHEDULED FOR VILLAGE AND TOWN ZONING CHANGES 
INCLUDING CHANGES FOR NDAs, COMPLETED SECTIONS (220, 221, 224 AND 227) 

 
1. Section 220 - Terry Carter said that Ryan Silvestri had suggested to the changes to the zoning 

permits and language about interior alterations. 
2. Section 221 – Terry Carter said that changes to the applications made for the Village are also 

now included in the Town regulations 
3. Section 224 – Terry Carter said changes to the expiration of a permit made to the Village 

regulations to now be included in the town regulations to comply with the Home Act. 
4. Section 227 – changes made to COs now to comply with State bylaws.  She said that we cut 

and pasted the Flood Regulations and that she has reviewed the town regulations and they are 
more extensive. 



 PLANNING COMMISSION                January 21, 2025 
 Preliminary Minutes           
   
 

 
 

5. Jason Rasmussen said they can wait. 
6. Jarrod Jowdy said the town regulations are missing some things. 
7. Terry Carter said she would entertain a motion to schedule a public hearing for Village  and 

Town Zoning Changes including changes for NDAs, completed sections   (220, 221, 224 and 
227) and Village Flood Regulations. 

8. MOTION by Judy Pullinen and seconded by Ryan Silvestri to schedule a public hearing 
on February 18, 2025 at 5:30 p.m. for Village  and Town Zoning Changes including 
changes for NDAs, completed sections   (220, 221, 224 and 227) and Village Flood 
Regulations. Motion passed unanimously. 

 
 

XI. SHORT TERM RENTALS 
 

1. Terry Carter said that at the joint board meeting, the boards asked to have Short Term rentals 
(STR) brought back.  This was due to the devastating fire at Trailside.  She said the boards 
want to look into requiring a permit for Short Terms rentals.  She added that Martha Harrison 
from MARC said that the State said they can’t put regulations on Long Term Rentals (LTR). 

2. Judy Pullinen suggested that look at the minutes from the joint board meeting and see what 
was said. 

3. Terry Carter said Brett Sanderson wants the Planning Commission to review this.  We can 
update it for the next meeting and also review what other towns have done. 

4. Ryan Silvestri said this is about Fire and Safety. 
5. Terry Carter said it will also be a source of revenue for the town. 
6. Ryan Silvestri said we need to know where all of the rentals are located. 
7. Jarrod Jowdy said that his apartment (LTR) has to comply.  Part of the requirement is “Fire 

Marshall Inspection should be completed and filed with the application for rental.  
8. Terry Carter said that Chief Whalen said that Ludlow fire officers will be sent for training. 
9. Judy Pullinen said she has no problem with the concept, but the number of rentals is 800 – 

1000.  This could be gradually implemented in tiers and on a rotation. 
10. Ryan Silvestri said it could be by priority.  He said that with 800 – 1000 rentals, the town 

would need an assistant fire chief. 
11. Terry Carter said some of the apartments are for occupancies over 20. 
12. Ryan Silvestri said that some of the apartments have built –in bunk beds. 
13. Terry Carter said the board should dedicate the regular meeting in February – after the public 

hearing – to a rental registry. 
  
 

XII. MUNICIPAL PLANNING GRANT 
 

1. Terry Carter said there is a new Municipal Planning grant available and Jason Rasmussen will 
help us with it.  She said that she will get on the agenda for the Select Board’s February 
meeting.  There is a town match.  She said that Cherry Nicoll is involved.  She said that 
MARC will help us update the Town Zoning Regulations, Flood Regulations, affordable 
housing and the entire Town Plan.  She would like to have a motion to authorize the Planning 
Commission Chairperson to sign the resolution for the application for the Municipal Planning 
grant. The deadline is March 31, 2025. 

2. Jason Rasmussen said the grant could be up to $30,000 and the match for the town about 
$2,000. 



 PLANNING COMMISSION                January 21, 2025 
 Preliminary Minutes           
   
 

 
 

3. MOTION by Judy Pullinen and seconded by Ryan Silvestri to authorize the Planning 
Commission chairperson to sign the resolution for the municipal planning grant.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

  
 

XIII. NEXT MONTH’S AGENDA PLANNING 
 

1. Public Hearing at 5:30 p.m. 
2. Short Term Rentals 
3. Following Items will be moved to the regular meeting in March 

a. Town Flood Regulations 
b. Section 221.5 – Limitations and Exceptions 
c. Section 255 – Administrative Review 
d. Section 260 – General Standards 
e. Section 290 – Affordability Requirement 
f. Affordable Housing Options  

 
 

XIV. OTHER BUSINESS 
 

1. Board member comments – there were none 
2. Citizen Comments 

a. Suzanne Garvey asked what is considered an LTR. 
b. Terry Carter said that a unit rented even one day per year is considered a rental.  We need 

to define it.  
c. Suzanne Garvey said that other towns don’t deal with LTR.  Suzanne Garvey said that 

other towns don’t deal with LTR.  She said they LTR also includes seasonal and 
employees of the mountain.  

d. Ryan Silvestri any unit that is rented for more than one day must be registered.   
e. Eric Alden said that the state defines LTR as any rental over 30 days.  He added that he 

does not agree with not dealing with LTR.  That is short-sighted. He said that LTR are 
more dangerous because no one checks them.  He said he has no issue with fees, “they’re 
making a lot of money, so charge them.”   

f. Suzanne Garvey said that LTR and STR are regulated by the state.   
g. Terry Carter said that renters are packing people into units.    
h. Eric Alden said there are more fires in LTR than STR and it is a worse situation.   
i. Terry Carter asked Eric Alden about the Mill.   
j. Eric Alden said they are monitored, have sprinklers and smoke detectors.   
k. Terry Carter said the board will discuss this at their next meeting.   
l. Judy Pullinen said we should get copies of the regulations.   
m. Alice Nitka said she is concerned about the one day stipulation for STR. What is someone 

rents to a family member and they give something for letting them stay.   
n. Suzanne Garvey said that some of the units at the mountain can rent for $6,000 per night - 

that is a lot of taxes and fees.   
o. Ryan Silvestri said that is irrelevant!  This is about fire and safety.  According to the state 

fire code, any unit rented for one day is considered commercial and must comply with state 
fire regulations.  The amount of money they are rented for has no business in this 
conversation.  This is about safety.  Safety for our firemen.  We ask fire companies from 
other towns to come and march into dangerous situations. It is about their safety also.  It is 
not about money.   



 PLANNING COMMISSION                January 21, 2025 
 Preliminary Minutes           
   
 

 
 

p. Alice Nitka said that someone mentioned earlier that the town needs money.   
q. Ryan Silvestri said we need to look at our fee schedules.   
r. Judy Pullinen said we should have graduated fee schedules.   
s. Terry Carter said we need seasonal rentals.   
t. Suzanne Garvey said we get into trouble when we divide rentals into long and short term.  

Owners have the right to change the use.  She said that many of the seasonal rentals are not 
rented this year.  She said that Rooms and Meals tax is 10%.  If Ludlow adopts a Local 
Options tax of 1%, that is an option for revenue.   

u. Eric Alden said STR tax is12%.  If this is a narrative about safety, money should not come 
into it. 

 
 

XV.  ADJOURN 
 

1. MOTION by Ryan Silvestri and seconded by Judy Pullinen to adjourn this meeting.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

2. Meeting adjourned at 7:18 p.m. 
  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Lisha Klaiber 
 
 
 
 
 
Terry Carter, Chairman  

  
Jean Strong 

 
 
 
Judy Pullinen 

  
 
 
 Ted Stryhas   

 
 
 
 Ryan Silvestri 
 

  

 


	PLANNING COMMISSION
	MINUTES
	January 21, 2025
	6:00 PM
	Hybrid Meeting
	Join Zoom Meeting
	Planning Commission Special Meeting Agenda January 21, 2025 – Zoom Link
	Meeting ID: 999 9677 6407
	Passcode: 428636
	MEMBERS PRESENT:
	MEMBERS ABSENT:
	OTHERS PRESENT:
	I.            CALL TO ORDER
	II.            ROLL CALL BY SECRETARY
	III.            opening statement by chair
	1. Terry Carter greeted everyone and said that citizens’ comments are welcome.  Persons with comments will be recognized by the Chair.  This is with the exception of Sections 6 – 13.  The board may also ask for comments during discussion session on mo...
	IV.            CONSIDERATION OF ANY CHANGES, ADDITIONS OR REMOVALS TO THE AGENDA
	1. Terry Carter said there were none
	V. COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
	1. Eric Alden said he made a list of comments, but due to the length of the agenda, he will mail them to the board.  We all need to concentrate on what is good for the community as a while.
	VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - September 17, 2024, October 15, 2024 and November 19, 2024
	1. Terry Carter said the minutes are from September 17th, October 15th and the joint board meeting of November 19, 2024.  She said that Abby Childs has resigned.
	a. September 17, 2024
	i) Item VIII (3) – Terry Carter said to strike “and weren’t sure if the board wanted a review.”
	ii) Item IX(2)(a)(ii) –Terry Carter said to change apply to comply
	iii) Item IX (3) (b) – should read “doors are not the dominant elements…”
	iv) Item IX (7) (c) (viii) – should read Orion not O’Rion.
	v) Item X(9) – should read “doesn’t not doens’t
	vi) Item X(10) – should read “Terry Carter called the question …”
	vii) MOTION by Judy Pullinen and seconded by Ryan Silvestri to approve the minutes from September 17, 2024 as amended.  Motion passed unanimously.
	b. October 15, 2024
	i) MOTION by Judy Pullinen and seconded by Terry Carter to approve the minutes from October 15, 2024 as presented.  Motion passed unanimously.
	c. November 19, 2024
	i) MOTION by Judy Pullinen and seconded by Ted Stryhas to approve the minutes from November 19, 2024 as presented.  Motion passed unanimously.
	VII. RULES OF PROCEDURE (If all five members are present)
	1. Terry Carter advised that since all five members are not present, this will be tabled.
	VIII. Neighborhood Development areas:  Results of Selectmen/trustees/planning commission joint meeting and complete street changes to make in village ad town zoning/further mapping
	1. Terry Carter said that the other boards were not keen of the cul-de-sac or map changes
	2. Jason Rasmussen said he may be making further changes to the map dated 10/28/2024.
	IX. subdivision changes from the drb
	1. Jason Rasmussen said that he went through the complete state standards and after the meeting; he realized that we are missing a few of the requirements - we have 8 out of the 12.  Article 4 on page 17, he changed the wording to:
	2. Terry Carter polled the board and there was general consensus to accept that change.
	3. Jason Rasmussen said that on page 20, under Pedestrian and bicycle Access, he added the following, because it was a bit weak and we can tweak it if it is still not strong enough:
	4. Judy Pullinen asked if the intent is to lengthen sidewalks and bike paths.
	5. Jason Rasmussen said at the November meeting, we said that all of the sidewalks within it would be maintained by the new development.  The DRB can condition the connection with existing sidewalks/paths.
	6. Ryan Silvestri said that “adequate” is vague, and suggested what improvements are near the development.
	7. Jason Rasmussen said we can delete “adequate.”
	8. Ryan Silvestri said similar pedestrian or bike facilities, it just sidewalks - connect with the existing sidewalks,
	9. Terry Carter said she had only received a PDF of the file.
	10. Jason Rasmussen said he will make the changes.
	11. Eric Alden asked if pedestrian facilities are just sidewalks or are they anything else.
	12. Jason Rasmussen said there is no definition and one is needed.  He said probably mostly sidewalks could be considered walking paths.  We need to define pedestrian facilities and bicycle facilities.
	13. Eric Alden said a bike facility could include storage room and parking.
	14. Judy Pullinen said bicycle racks.
	15. Jason Rasmussen said if it is a path, it should connect to the existing.
	16. Jarrod Jowdy  asked about accommodations
	17. Judy Pullinen said paths and/or facilities.
	18. Ryan Silvestri it could be bicycle travel way.
	19. Judy Pullinen said the definitions should include path.
	20. Jason Rasmussen said he will work on it.  He went on to page 22, under Utilities - he changed Central Vermont Public Service to Green Mountain Power.  He added the following:
	21. Underground power, telecommunications lines or other utilities are required for new developments within the Village, unless deemed by the Development Review Board as infeasible or prohibitively expensive.
	22. Ryan Silvestri questioned “prohibitively expense” and asked if that would be based on costs.
	23. Ted Stryhas said he does not like underground utilities and you shouldn’t put people in that position.
	24. Terry Carter said we had to add it to meet another requirement of the NDA.
	25. Ted Stryhas said it is a heck of a cost.
	26. Ryan Silvestri said with the cul-de-sac you can walk or drive.  What’s acceptable outlet, a one-way street.
	27. Jason Rasmussen said a through street.  A bike path to the next development might be ok.
	28. Ryan Silvestri questioned are they trying to encourage development.
	29. Ted Stryhas said that a big fire issue is that cul-de-sacs allow trucks to turn around.
	30. Suzanne Garvey said there is a cul-de-sac at Timber Creek.
	31. Ryan Silvestri said if they are all within the development, it is better than requiring underground utilities.
	32. Jason Rasmussen said they prohibit cul-de-sacs or dead end streets.  We can look at the length of the cul-de-sac.  The NDA wants interconnected developments or streets.
	33. Terry Carter said that “prohibitively expensive” makes it an option.  So leave it.
	34. Judy Pullinen asked why it would slow us down if we changed from underground utilities to cul-de-sacs.
	35. Terry Carter said they would like to see underground utilities.
	36. Jason Rasmussen said that some of the power companies are starting to put utilities underground.
	37. Ryan Silvestri said we should leave it to the discretion of the DRB.
	38. Ted Stryhas the contractors will not create new developments if they have to put in underground utilities.
	39. Jason Rasmussen said that cul-de-sacs are covered on page 18 under “d”.  We can limit the length.
	40. Ted Stryhas said the Fire Department will want the cul-de-sac.
	41. Ryan Silvestri said if we leave “d” and leave underground utilities, we will have enough checks.
	42. Terry Carter said that people do subdivisions and after they are created, there are whole pieces of land not looked at.  She added that people do subdivisions instead of doing PUD’s so they don’t have to comply with the Affordable Housing requirem...
	43. Jason Rasmussen said that he doesn’t know about that, but there are still zoning rules.  If they do 10 units or more, that should still apply.
	44. Jarrod Jowdy said the intent to build has to be on the sketch plan.  The Planning and Zoning office want more information on the sketch, including permits and water/wastewater.
	45. Terry Carter said it should be in the subdivision regulations.  She asked Jarrod Jowdy to write up something about the sketch plan and to present it at the public hearing.
	46. Eric Alden said if a builder can avoid that, if it says 10 units, he will build 9.  He said with a subdivision, building can be spread out over many years.  The builder may not know what his plan is.  He may subdivide 4 or 5 lots and build one house.
	47. Terry Carter said she will entertain a motion to make the changes to the subdivision regulations.
	48. MOTION by Judy Pullinen and seconded by Terry Carter to approve the changes to the subdivision regulations as presented.  Motion passed unanimously.
	49. Jason Rasmussen said if the DRB has any suggestions, they can be brought up at the public hearing.
	X. PUBLIC HEARING SCHEDULED FOR VILLAGE AND TOWN ZONING CHANGES INCLUDING CHANGES FOR NDAs, COMPLETED SECTIONS (220, 221, 224 AND 227)
	1. Section 220 - Terry Carter said that Ryan Silvestri had suggested to the changes to the zoning permits and language about interior alterations.
	2. Section 221 – Terry Carter said that changes to the applications made for the Village are also now included in the Town regulations
	3. Section 224 – Terry Carter said changes to the expiration of a permit made to the Village regulations to now be included in the town regulations to comply with the Home Act.
	4. Section 227 – changes made to COs now to comply with State bylaws.  She said that we cut and pasted the Flood Regulations and that she has reviewed the town regulations and they are more extensive.
	5. Jason Rasmussen said they can wait.
	6. Jarrod Jowdy said the town regulations are missing some things.
	7. Terry Carter said she would entertain a motion to schedule a public hearing for Village  and Town Zoning Changes including changes for NDAs, completed sections   (220, 221, 224 and 227) and Village Flood Regulations.
	8. MOTION by Judy Pullinen and seconded by Ryan Silvestri to schedule a public hearing on February 18, 2025 at 5:30 p.m. for Village  and Town Zoning Changes including changes for NDAs, completed sections   (220, 221, 224 and 227) and Village Flood Re...
	XI. short term rentals
	1. Terry Carter said that at the joint board meeting, the boards asked to have Short Term rentals (STR) brought back.  This was due to the devastating fire at Trailside.  She said the boards want to look into requiring a permit for Short Terms rentals...
	2. Judy Pullinen suggested that look at the minutes from the joint board meeting and see what was said.
	3. Terry Carter said Brett Sanderson wants the Planning Commission to review this.  We can update it for the next meeting and also review what other towns have done.
	4. Ryan Silvestri said this is about Fire and Safety.
	5. Terry Carter said it will also be a source of revenue for the town.
	6. Ryan Silvestri said we need to know where all of the rentals are located.
	7. Jarrod Jowdy said that his apartment (LTR) has to comply.  Part of the requirement is “Fire Marshall Inspection should be completed and filed with the application for rental.
	8. Terry Carter said that Chief Whalen said that Ludlow fire officers will be sent for training.
	9. Judy Pullinen said she has no problem with the concept, but the number of rentals is 800 – 1000.  This could be gradually implemented in tiers and on a rotation.
	10. Ryan Silvestri said it could be by priority.  He said that with 800 – 1000 rentals, the town would need an assistant fire chief.
	11. Terry Carter said some of the apartments are for occupancies over 20.
	12. Ryan Silvestri said that some of the apartments have built –in bunk beds.
	13. Terry Carter said the board should dedicate the regular meeting in February – after the public hearing – to a rental registry.
	XII. municipal PLANNING grant
	1. Terry Carter said there is a new Municipal Planning grant available and Jason Rasmussen will help us with it.  She said that she will get on the agenda for the Select Board’s February meeting.  There is a town match.  She said that Cherry Nicoll is...
	2. Jason Rasmussen said the grant could be up to $30,000 and the match for the town about $2,000.
	3. MOTION by Judy Pullinen and seconded by Ryan Silvestri to authorize the Planning Commission chairperson to sign the resolution for the municipal planning grant.  Motion passed unanimously.
	XIII. NEXT MONTH’S AGENDA PLANNING
	1. Public Hearing at 5:30 p.m.
	2. Short Term Rentals
	3. Following Items will be moved to the regular meeting in March
	a. Town Flood Regulations
	b. Section 221.5 – Limitations and Exceptions
	c. Section 255 – Administrative Review
	d. Section 260 – General Standards
	e. Section 290 – Affordability Requirement
	f. Affordable Housing Options
	XIV. OTHER BUSINESS
	1. Board member comments – there were none
	2. Citizen Comments
	a. Suzanne Garvey asked what is considered an LTR.
	b. Terry Carter said that a unit rented even one day per year is considered a rental.  We need to define it.
	c. Suzanne Garvey said that other towns don’t deal with LTR.  Suzanne Garvey said that other towns don’t deal with LTR.  She said they LTR also includes seasonal and employees of the mountain.
	d. Ryan Silvestri any unit that is rented for more than one day must be registered.
	e. Eric Alden said that the state defines LTR as any rental over 30 days.  He added that he does not agree with not dealing with LTR.  That is short-sighted. He said that LTR are more dangerous because no one checks them.  He said he has no issue with...
	f. Suzanne Garvey said that LTR and STR are regulated by the state.
	g. Terry Carter said that renters are packing people into units.
	h. Eric Alden said there are more fires in LTR than STR and it is a worse situation.
	i. Terry Carter asked Eric Alden about the Mill.
	j. Eric Alden said they are monitored, have sprinklers and smoke detectors.
	k. Terry Carter said the board will discuss this at their next meeting.
	l. Judy Pullinen said we should get copies of the regulations.
	m. Alice Nitka said she is concerned about the one day stipulation for STR. What is someone rents to a family member and they give something for letting them stay.
	n. Suzanne Garvey said that some of the units at the mountain can rent for $6,000 per night - that is a lot of taxes and fees.
	o. Ryan Silvestri said that is irrelevant!  This is about fire and safety.  According to the state fire code, any unit rented for one day is considered commercial and must comply with state fire regulations.  The amount of money they are rented for ha...
	p. Alice Nitka said that someone mentioned earlier that the town needs money.
	q. Ryan Silvestri said we need to look at our fee schedules.
	r. Judy Pullinen said we should have graduated fee schedules.
	s. Terry Carter said we need seasonal rentals.
	t. Suzanne Garvey said we get into trouble when we divide rentals into long and short term.  Owners have the right to change the use.  She said that many of the seasonal rentals are not rented this year.  She said that Rooms and Meals tax is 10%.  If ...
	u. Eric Alden said STR tax is12%.  If this is a narrative about safety, money should not come into it.
	XV.  ADJOURN
	1. MOTION by Ryan Silvestri and seconded by Judy Pullinen to adjourn this meeting.  Motion passed unanimously.
	2. Meeting adjourned at 7:18 p.m.
	Respectfully submitted,
	Lisha Klaiber

